CHANGE TO PROJECT STATUS
Project # __ (OS5

Project has been placed on hold.

Reason:

__No further work is being done.
__ Some additional tasks are being done, which will be completed

Work is expected to resume

if tonger than 3 weeks:

(Variance) report _ attached (or ___ to follow) describing work completed to date.

Finance: Calculate earned fees and invoice as necessary.

Project has been cancelled.

Reason: Pﬂ?" dd’_fﬁ MM“{~ m M)‘ZMQ
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(Variance) report __attached (or __to follow) describing work completed to date.

Finance: Calculate earned fees and invoice as necessary.

Distribution: File, John, Mark, Sharon, Marion, Monica, Mary,

Barbara, Erin, Una,




p————— —— —
From: Licien, Sally »
Sent Thursday, December 14, 2000 10:13 AM A
To: Romanklewicz, John; Philips, Marion; Kistner, Una; Holody, Mark; Bivins, Shamn
Subject: Cancelflation of pm]ect 1088

Yes Virginia, there i3 a God.
SB cancelied our project 1058 (long-term panic disorder study). Reason: the side effect data analysis was teribly
unfavorahie 10 our favorite antideprassant, And we hate when that happens| Also thers are sorme issues with the jeed
author, so they took the path of ieast resistance.
I am saving Mark's end of year forms to do early next weak (Il have them ready on deadiine), and wilt incorporate this
news into the 1058 report.

- Also, PH go through the file and complets 8 cancellation/variance report 1o close this project out once and for ail.

Thanks, and pisase contact me If you have questions.
Sally

From: Laden, Sally
smmm.ommw14.m1mm
Tcr ‘Daniel_B_Bumnham@sbphind,
R{ Stelner@sbpivd. .Rmmam_oahu@sbphrd.mm
: PAR 222 manuscript
Thank you Dar, Marty, and Rosemary,

We understand your reasons for canceiling this project. There are some data that no amount of spin will fix, and these
cenainty fait into this caegory.

We will close out our books and conduct a final reconciliation. One last question: is Jim aware of your decision? Should
wa contacd im? Please advise,

Good luck with the merger and we hape to work with you again,

B _Bumham@abehrd.com [maitto: Daniel_B_Bumham@sbphrd.com]
Tuomy Dooombu"lz 000 11:83 AM

conm; Rownary_ﬁakas@sbphrd.m

Cc:
Subject;: RE: PAR 222 manuscript

Sally, to catch you up on the above manuscript, the issus of discontinimtfon s
vs relapse is obviously a concem of the J Clin Psychialry reviewers and
unfortiunstoly we faal it cannot be adequately addressed by the addilionel AE
Information in Tables 7 and 8 {(we aro awara that Jim Bailenger feels otherwise
about this information). Asihaveamadprwlmmf mlsin;zmaﬁmla

vegards-Dan (tel 810 917-6471)




-

Laden, Sally —

From: Daniel_B_Bumhamgsbphrd.com

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2000 10:28 AM

To: BALLENGJ@musc. edu

Ce: Laden, WW&WM Rosemary_QOakesgsbphrd.com
Subjact: samdtbnmwmmmmmmmm

Jim, to catch you up on the above manuscript, the issue of discontinuation sx va
mtsammmmaawwmw
unfortunately Marly end | feel it cannot be adaquately acidreased by the
additionsl AE information In Tables 7 and 8. Asthavpdalndpmdqualy this™
informetion |s largely inconciusive. Punhermore, attention on paroxetine dic
mmmsmnﬁmwmmimalnuwmdwmmumw Thus, we [Xopose
that further wark on this manuscript be terminated,  § am aware thal you have a
citferenm taks on this lssue arwd tndierstand If you wan to distuass it further,
Tmm@w@mﬂkifm.mallmmw%mmmlm e
anuary. nanyme,mly Rosemary, Sally Laden | greatly apprecigte
help and leadership you have provided in drafting this coanusctpl, Rﬁgatdﬂmd
bast wishes for the hdiday season-Dan (tel 610 817 8471).

A Y
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Lucien, Sally .

From: Daniel_B_Bumbam@@sbphird.com

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 10:12 AM _
To: Laden, Sally

ce: Martin_X_Steiner@sbptwd.com; Rosemary_Qakes@stphrd.com
Subject: RE: PAR 222 manuscript

Sally, | called Jim's # gt USC (843 702 0028) and he will be starting a
paritime sabbetical lesve in January 2001, | wiil inform him by ssparate email
of SE&'s position on the manuscript and invite him to call me when he relums
from ACNP and holiday on Dec 23 or in January.

Reganrds-Dan
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Reason:

__No further work Is being done.
__ Some additional tasks are being done, which wifl be completed .

Work is expected to resume

if longer than 3 weeks:

{Variance) report _ attached {or ___ fo follow) describing work completed to date.

Finance: Calculate earned fees and invoice as necessary.
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{Variance) report ___altached (or __to follow) describing work completed to date.

Finance: Calculate earned fees and invoice as necessary,

Distribution: File, John, Mark, Sharon, Marion, Monica, Mary,

Barbara, Erin, Una,




Laden, Sally

R O S
F : M” SR o e
Sent: Thaarsday, December 14, 2000 10:13 AM -
To: Romankiewicz, John; Philips, Marion; Kistner, Una; Holody, Mark; Bivins, Sheron
Subject: Canceliation of project 1068

Yes Virginia, there is a God.

SB cancelled our project 1058 (long-term panic disorder sttidy). Reason: the side offect data analysis was terribly
unfavorable to our favorite antideprassant, And we hate when that happens! Also there are some issues with the jead
aisthor, so thay took the path of least resisiance,

| am saving Mark's end of year forms to do sardy next weak (i have them ready on deadiline), and wil incorporate this

news ino the 1059 report.
. Also, Ul gothrough the fite and compiels B conceliationivariance report 10 ciose this project out once and for &ll.

Thanks, and please contact me if you have questions.
Sally

From: Laden, Sally
Sent: Thixsday, December 14, 2000 10:04 AM

Tor "Danisl_B_Burnhamg@sbphrd.conr’
Ce: Martin_X_Steinern@sbplrd.com; Rosemary_Oakes@)sbphrd.com
Sublect: RE: PAR 222 manuscript

Thank you Dan, Marty, and Rosemary,

We understand your reasons for cancelfing this project. There are some data that no amount of spin will fix, and these
cenainty fall into This category.

We will close out our books and conduct a final reconciliation. One last question: Is Jim aware of your decision? Should
wa contacl him7 Piease advise,

Good Juck with the mernger and we hope 1o work with you again.

Cc: o ergsbphrd.com; Rosemary_COakes@sbphrd.com
Subject: RE: PAR 222 manuscript

Sally, 1o catch you up on the abova manusctipt, the Issue of discontinuation sx
vs relapsa is obviously a concem of the J Clin Psychiatry reviewers and
unforiunatuly we feel it cannot be adequately addressed by the additionsf AE
information in Tables 7 and 8 {(we are aware that Jim Ballenger feels otherwise
abougt this information).  As | have stated prondously, this information IS
largely Incondusive, Furtharmore, attention: on paroxetine d/e symptoms
confinues o be an issue in the medical commurity. have decided to
terminate further Thesk-yous fOr your

on this manuscript, . We can work together agein in the new

regarde-Dan (tei 810 917.8471)
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Laden, Sally _—

From: Daniel_B_Bumham@sbphrd.com

Sent: Friday, ber 15, 2000 10:26 AM

To: BALLENGJ@musc.edu

Ce: Laden, Sally; Martin_X_Steiner@sbphrd.com; Rosemary_QOakesgsbphrd.com
Subjact: SH position on paraxetine longterm panic disorder sludy 222 manuscript

Jira, to catch you up on the above manuscript, the issue of discontinuation sx ve
relapse I8 a contral concemn of the J Clin Payciiatry reviewers and
unfortunately Marty and | fee! it cannot be adequately addressed by the
additional AE information in Tables 7 and 8. ~ As | have staled previgusly, this -
informeation is largely inconclutive. Punhermore, atention on paroxetine d/c
symploms contintias to be an issue In the medical community. Thus, we propose
that further work on this manuscript be terminated, 1 am aware that you have a
chiferent taka on (s (ssue and undenstand if you want to discuss ) fuither.,
Flease email or call me back If you would like to telecon with Marty and ! in
January. In any case, Marty, Rosemary, Sally baden and | greatly apprecigte the
help and leadership you have provided in drafting this ranuscrpl. Regands and
best wishes for the holiday ssason-Dan (tel 810 917 6471). o

Y - oy




Laden, Sall

w

Erom: Oaniel_B_Bumbam@sbphrd.com

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 10:12 AM

To: Laden, Sally

Ce; Martin_X_Steinen@sbptrd.com, Rosemary_QOakes@sbphrd.com
Subject: RE: PAR 222 manuscript

Sally, | called Jim's # at USC (843 782.0028) and he will be starting &
pari-time sabbatical leave In January 2001, 1 wilt Inform: him by separate emall
ofss'spndﬁmmmemmmnmmmﬁmtocdlmowhenherdum
from ACNE and holiday on Dec 28 or in January.

Regards-Dan




